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Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Providing support in relation to the identification of approaches and measures in action programmes under Directive 91/676/EC 
Start date: 17/07/2018 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 27/08/2018 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG for Environment (ENV) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 31/07/2018
16:05

09/08/2018
12:15

Task 1: number of users for
collaborative web application

In relation to Task 1, the tender
specification document (page 17)
stipulates that a 'collaborative web
application' will need to be
developed. Please could you provide
an estimate of the maximum number
of users for this web application?

Thank you

09/08/2018
The estimated maximum number of
users for the duration of the contract
is around 60.
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2 02/08/2018
14:41

09/08/2018
14:17

Collaborative web application On page 17 of the specification
document, it states that either
Confluence or MediaWiki should be
used for the collaborative web
application. We have two questions
in relation to this:

1. Are we correct in thinking that
which ever one is chosen it will be
hosted in the europa server? (i.e. in
relation to the Flexible Platform that
is mentioned in the specification
document).

2. If it is hosted on the europa
server, the following page lists all the
webtools that are available, and for
Confluence or MediaWiki there are
links for 'how to request' a
Confluence or MediaWiki site
(http://ec.europa.eu/ipg/services/inte
ractive_services/index_en.htm).
Thus, are we correct in thinking that
the site would be setup by the
Commission? (upon request) and
then we manage the web
application?

09/08/2018
1. The wiki solution chosen among
those available at the Commission
and offered in the context of its
Flexible Platform will be centrally
hosted by the Commission.

2. There is no need for the contractor
to make a request via
http://ec.europa.eu/ipg/services/intera
ctive_services/index_en.htm. The
Commission will create the site and
the contractor will be given access in
order to develop it along the lines
described in the tender specifications
(e.g. pages 16-18) and manage it with
the guidance of the Commission
services.

3 02/08/2018
16:35

09/08/2018
14:18

Collaborative web application:
Confluence

In relation to my earlier question,
does the Commission already have
a licence to use Confluence, or do
we need to add in the purchase of a
licence to the cost of the project?

09/08/2018
The Commission already has a
licence to use Confluence. There is
no need to add the purchase of a
licence to the cost of the project.
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4 10/08/2018
11:38

13/08/2018
10:13

Electronic copies of submitted
documents

Point 3 in the invitation to tender
stipulates that tenders must be
submitted "exclusively on paper" and
no reference is made to including
electronic versions on a memory
stick or CD. Please could you
confirm that you do not want
electronic versions of the tender
documents included within the
submission?

13/08/2018
The tenderers can include a memory
stick or a CD if they like to do so.


